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TO:   DEVELOPMENTAL CONTROLS COMMITTEE 
  Beth Seibert  Brad Baxter  
  Doug Post   Jerry Gilden 
  Kent McCleary  Kevin Cox 
  Kimberly Stiles  Mark Bishop 
  Paul Basinger  Steve Ewing  
 
FROM:  Mr. Chuck Schierloh, Chairman  
 
DATE:   April 19, 2022 
 
RE: DCC Meeting  
 
To Whom it May Concern, 
 
 
There will be a meeting of the Developmental Controls Committee of the Lima-Allen County Regional 
Planning Commission held on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. in the conference room of the 
Commission office located at 130 W. North Street, Lima, Ohio. A zoom link will also be provided for those 
not able to attend the meeting in person. Reminder that your camera and microphone must be on for 
the duration of the meeting in order to vote on committee matters. 
 
The agenda will be as follows: 

1. Roll Call 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of DCC Minutes – March 29, 2022 
4. Seven Oaks Subdivision Expansion #3 
5. Other 
6. Adjournment  

 
 
NOTE: Please respond to this email with whether or not you will be in attendance.   


